

Shalon Bennett

22.09-629

From: April N <opra+request-34820-7103d21e@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:10 PM
To: Shalon Bennett
Subject: Re: OPRA 22.08_593

Dear Shalon Bennett,

Thank you for responding. Can you provide me with documentation showing the total dollar amount of federal COVID relief funding that the City of New Brunswick has received, and the date on which the city received this money?

Yours sincerely,

April N

-----Original Message-----

Dear Requestor,

Please see the email below responsive to your OPRA request from our
Finance Department. Thank you.

Best Regards,